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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Richard Ang <richard_ang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 4:16 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKR6631P (Volkswagen Jetta 1.4 TSI A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD) as

at 11th November 2019

Importance: High

Dear Denise,

Thank you for your assist to this matter.
Regards,

Richard Ang

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | richard_ang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ ‘ @ G

AMember of BRTANRE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 4:13 PM

To: Richard Ang <richard_ang@sg.msig-asia.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKR6631P (Volkswagen Jetta 1.4 TSI A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD) as at 11th November 2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Richard,

The market value for SKR 6631P is $46K(est) as at Nov 2019.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

e e e S S TR e

From: Richard Ang <richard_ang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 9:48 AM

To: 'mail@vpappraisal.com’; admin; AlS-LOOI; LKK Valuation; edna.lee@a-pac.sg;
chandaniel@stengg.com; Lee Wee Ho

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKR6631P (Volkswagen Jetta 1.4 TSI A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD) as
at 11th November 2019

Attachments: SKR6631P.pdf

Importance: High q "

Dear Sirs / Mdm,

Market Value - SKR6631P (Volkswagen Jetta 1.4 TSI A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD) as at 11th November 2019

We are seeking your kind assist to advise the market value to the above mentioned vehicle as at 11t November
2019.

We had also enclosed the vehicle log card for your easy reference.

We look forward to hear from you soonest and many thanks for your kind assist to this matter.
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

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg_ f RoNinNo

AMember of BRRTAASR INSURANCE GROUP

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



Land Transport

= 10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701
= Tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) Fax: (65) 6553 5329

Qurref 2702150101N020100875
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27 Feb 2015

CHEAH CHAK MUN @CHEW CHAK YAN™"
19 ENG KONG PLACE
SINGAPORE 599102

by e el

Dear MR CHEAH CHAK MUN @CHEW CHAK YAN

NOTIFICATION ON REGISTRATION OF VEHICLE AND ROAD TAX

(PLEASE DISPLAY THE ENCLOSED ROAD TAX DISC ON YOUR VEHICLE
WINDSCREEN)

We wish to inform you that you have successfully registered vehicle SKR6631P on 27 Teb
2015. The Business Transaction Reference No. is 20150227135010325175. Enclosed is a validated
road tax disc for the vehicle. Please display the said disc on your vehicle windscreen.

”

The following are the key owner and vehicle particulars for the vehicle. The full particulars
are given at Annex A. Please check and ensure that the details are correct.

1. Name :
2. Identification No. Type : Singapore NRIC
3. Identification No. :
4, Place Of Passport Issue : -
5. Registered Address R
SINGAPORE
6. Mailing Address -
7. Vehicle No. : SKR6631P
8. Vehicle Type : P10 - Passenger Motor Car
9. Vehicle Scheme : Normal
10. Vehicle Make : VOLKSWAGEN
11. Vehicle Model : JETTA 1.4 TSI A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
12 Remarks

: This vehicle is eligible for PARF.

To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium payable
is that of Category A.



AR NREERNATA
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Transaciion ref 20150227135010325175

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. SKR663 1P as at 27 Feb 2015 are as follows:

G
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Name

Identification No. Type
Identification No.
Place Of Passport Issue
Registered Address

Mailing Address

Vehicle No.

Effective Date of Ownership
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Vehicle Type

Vehicle Scheme
Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Year of Manufacture
Primary Colour

Secondary Colour
Passenger Capacity
Chassis/Trailer Chassis No.
Propellant

Engine No./Motor No.

Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kW)
Maximum Power Qutput(kW/bhp)

Unladen Weight(kg)
Maximum Laden Weight(kg)
Open Market Value

PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
Minimum PARF Benefit

IU Label No.

COE No.

COE Expiry Date

COE Category

: Singapore NRIC

SINGAPORE

: SKR6631P

: 27 Feb 2015

: 27 Feb 2015 "

: 27 Feb 2015

: P10 - Passenger Motor Car
: Normal

: No Attachment

: VOLKSWAGEN 7

: JETTA 1.4 TSI A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
. 2014

. Brown

cd

: WVYWZZZ16ZEMO0G61925 / -
. Petrol

: CAXEB4318/ -

: 1390/ -

:90.0/120

: 1417

: 1870

: $19,152.00

. Yes

: 26 Feb 2025

 $4.576.00

: 2015030101001244E
. 26 Feb 2025 .
. A - Car (up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp))

Quota Premiunmy/Prevailing Quota Premium : $57,199.00

Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid

Actual ARF Paid

CO2 Emission(g/km)

Actual CEVS Rebate Utilised
CEVS Surcharge Paid

Actual Green Vehicle Rebate Utilised

Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date
Road Tax Amount

Road Tax Start Date

Road Tax End Date

Remarks

: $57,199.00

: $9,152.00 — 45z ¢
: 138.00

: $10,000.00

: $620.00

: 27 Feb 2015

: 26 Feb 2016

: This vehicle is eligible for PARF.

To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium
payable is that of Category A.

0142653



Land Transport Y Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701
www. lta.gov.sg

13 Nov 2019 Ourref 1311190601N077042001

SINGAPORE

Dear MR

Your Vehicle SKR6631P Has Been D_e_r_egiétered

The above-mentioned vehicle was deregistered on 11 Nov

2019. If the vehicle is yet to be disposed of, you should do What You Need ToDo:

& e, 2 ; Dispose of your vehicle if
so by 13 Dec 2019. Scrap it (including the engine and you have not done 50,
chassis) at an LTA-authorised scrapyard or submit to LTA | - Use your PARF/COE
documentary proof that the vehicle has been permanently rebate(s) before it expires:
exported out of Singapore. Otherwise, it is an offence and Z ﬁAfl;nfSP'm on 12
the penalty is a fine of up to $2,000 and imprisonment of !

- COE “expires on 12
up to 3 months for the first offence. Subsequent offences [ = Nov gooop :

carry heavier penalties.

We have granted the following rebate(s) to you. You can
use the rebate(s) if there are no outstanding matters with
the vehicle, e.g. there are no road tax arrears, the vehicle

ki R & ain )

financing is settled, you have submitted documentary proof | = renew the COE of your
that the vehicle has been permanently exported out of | = existingvehicle.
Singapore to LTA, ete. oo oTiogin e

. www.oncmoiorir

© . toentera vahd‘reﬁmd'bank
PARF Rebate Amount : $6,864.00 account o receive your
PARF Rebate Reference No. : 2036452EP0000 R R o e

Expiry Date of PARF Rebate . 12 Nov 2020 e

COE Rebate Amount : $30,284.00
COE Rebate Reference No. 1 2036452EC0000
Expiry Date of COE Rebate : 12 Nov 2020

You must use the PARF/COE rebate(s) before it expires.
Go to www.onemotoring.com.sg > Digital Services and
search for the services below:

- Encash PARF/COE Rebate
- Transfer PARF/COE Rebate

Page i
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11/22/2019 Used Volkswagen Jetta Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Don't leave critical illness to chance

Get covered with u d
AlA Power Critical Cover “T&Cs af
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Renewal COE Toyota Vios 1.5A E. r
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just L ) 88% P A, ¢ n,$0 Admin, (.( HIN LUNG AUTO

Re

.y o HoBee Group
$58 until it's SOLD!
_ One Stop Car Hub
| Finance, Insurance, Workshop
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars ‘
S G PR — =
| Browse by Category v | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/
17 vehicles Volkswagen Jetta ' i ced Search g
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type 5
Search Selection Volkswagen Jetta Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Av
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $52,900 $8,580 /yr 29-Jun-2015 1,390 cc 84,000 km Sedan Av
Highline
Elegant Grey, Highline Model, This Is Not A Rental/Limousine Unit, Genuine Mileage, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In-
House Loan Packages Available.
Prime Motor & Leasing
R Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 20-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $59,300 $8,450 /yr 30-Sep-2015 1,390 cc 61,000 km Sedan Av
Highline
Agent Service Till Now. Please Call For Viewing.
T Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Valkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
B D Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $56,688 $8,070 /yr 18-Sep-2015 1,390 cc 88,000 km Sedan Av
100% Loan Available! Maintained By Only 1 Meticulous And By Owner With Agent Serviced Records! Original Paintwork, Well Kept _
Interior! Lowest Depreciation For A Sporty Yet Comfy Conti Sedan! Call Us Now To Arrange A Test Drive! e
— o Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
PoBted; 19:Now-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $55,800 $8,160 /yr 27-Aug-2015 1,390 cc 77,100 km Sedan Av
Low-Interest Rates And Flexible In House Loan Available, Super Well Maintained And Kept By Previous Careful One Owner, Extended
Warranty Provided, Pristine Condition, Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind From A Company Accredited With Outstanding Awards And...
Dickson Automobile
S Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Rested: 19:Nav2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen
Multimedia Player With Apple CarPlay Features
Apple Carplay multimedia player suitable for Mercedes W205 C Class,@with 1 Year Warranty.
More info about this product
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $56,688 $8,060 /yr 23-Sep-2015 1,390 cc 70,000 km Sedan Av
Highline
Owned This Car With 95% Loan As Indicated, Rare Highline Unit, Zero Mishap On This Unit, Various Financial Plan To Cater Individual .
Needs, Feels New Inside Out, New Car Smell Still Retain Within In Car Cabin, No Efforts Spare In Maintaining This Car, Flawless Interior... { FH
- Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Postad:18:Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $63,800 $8,630 /yr 30-Dec-2015 1,390 cc 104,000 km Sedan Av
Highline =
Init In Elegant Grey! Super Well Kept Condition By Owner. No Repairs Needed, Accident Free Unit! Nice 3 Number Carplate.
Compar Serviced And Maintained. Consignment Unit, Call To Arrange An Appointment. Early Bird Deal, Free Workshop Check At Platinu...
https:ffwww.sgcarman.comlused_carsllisting.php?MOD=VoIkswagen+Jetta&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2015&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/3



11/22/2019 Used Volkswagen Jetta Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 18-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $50,800 $6,950 /yr 22-Oct-2015 1,390 cc 80,000 km Sedan
Highline (OPC)

1 Owner, Agent Serviced Since Day 1. Lowest Depreciation. The One And Only OPC Unit In The Market, Original Paintwork, Option To
Convert To Normal Plate $1700 Per Year, Full Loan Available, Bank Loan Interest Starting From 2.48%, Scarp Car, Trade-In Welcome, C...

! A Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 16-Nov=2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $58,888 $8,650 [yr 01-Sep-2015 1,390 cc - Sedan

Free $500 Worth Of Petrol Or Shopping Vouchers! Reliable, Spacious Yet Low Depreciation Conti Car Must Consider. High Trade In Value.
Flexible Loan And Insurance Available. Make Your Appointment With Us Today!

Yes Motoring

ey x Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted; 16-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $52,800 $8,610 /yr 18-Jun-2015 1,390 cc 89,999 km Sedan
Highline

Beautiful New Number Plate With Three 1s! Sporty Black And Beautiful White Interior With 18" Sport Rim. Interest Only Rate As Low As
2.28%. Extremely Well Taken Care Of By Previous Owner.6 Months Warranty On Engine/Gearbox So Drive With A Peace Of Mind. All We...

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 15-Nov-2019
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $44,999 $7,670 [yr 27-Feb-2015 1,390 cc 129,000 km Sedan

1 Owner New Arrival! Sporty White Volkswagen 1.4TSI Model! Fully Maintain By Agent Volkswagen Group Singapore, Very Clean Interior
And Own By Non Smoker. 100% Accident Free, Still In Original Paintwork Condition Since Day 1, High ARF At $9152 And Minimum Parf...

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 14-Nov-2019
Stand out with a bidded car plate number!

Bring luck and prosperity with an auspicious car licence plate number starting from only $2,3xx!
Single digit and lucky numbers available right here!

Find out more!

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $50,800 $8,940 fyr 23-Jan-2015 1,390 cc 75,000 km Sedan

Beautiful Wrap Jetta Well Taken Care And Maintained By Owner, 3M $1800 Satin Grey (1080) Wrap, Cabin Run Lights, 6 Months Engine
And Gearbox Warranty, Bank/In House Loan 100% Approval. Flexible Loan Scheme, One To One Trade In, Call For View And Test Drive.

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 14-Nov-2019
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $54,800 $8,030 /yr 14-Aug-2015 1,390 cc 67,609 km Sedan

With Low Depreciation!German Super Brand, Powerful And Fuel Economical Mid Size Continental Family Sedan, Brown Paintwork With
Very Clean And Black Colour Leather Interior.New Road Tax Until 08/2020! Very Low Mileage! 1 Owner! Fully Serviced And Well Maintai...

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 08-Nov:2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $47,800 $8,200 fyr 27-Feb-2015 1,390 cc 70,000 km Sedan

Just Arrived, Original Condition,Lowest Price Tag Need No Compare With Other, Flexible Loan, Fuel Efficiency And Easy Maintenance, Best
Buy In Terms Of Car Financing And Condition. Please Contact Direct To Salesperson Mobile To Enquiry Or Appointment To Avoid Disapp...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

e—— Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 07-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $51,800 $8,880 fyr 18-Mar-2015 1,390 cc 41,000 km Sedan

1.98% Special Interest Rate For This Week Only, $800 Warranty Workshop Credits, 1 Year Warranty Cover Engine And Gear Box, Low
Mileage Done, Can Arrange For STA Evaluation, High Trade In $2K More And Flexible High Loan Available, Please Call/Whatsapp Our Sal...

Accendore Autolution Pte Ltd
Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

etta;-jetta, Used vzlkswy

gﬁ Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI) $49,000 $8,480 /yr 16-Feb-2015 1,390 cc 80,111 km Sedan
|

ice Lady Owner! Original PainM9ﬁg Well Kept Interior! Lowest Depreciation For A Sporty Yet Comfy Conti Sedan! Well Maintained By
/ Previous Owner, Drive W::e;e’(}f Mind! Ex VW Management Staff Unit. Maintained By VW. Consignment Unit, Call Us Now To Arran...

Posted:

a Automotive Pte-Ltd

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Volkswagen+Jetta&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2015&VEH=0&AVL=2

2d: 05-Nov-2019

Av

Av

Av

Av

Av

Av

2/3



